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benis‘e Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Winson Ong <winson@autoprobe.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 3:55 PM

To: admin@lbs-auto.com; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Collin Wong; KKLau; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; 'Jimmy Lee’; Sharon Kho; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; Elgene Teng; 'rta’; 'Ashwin’

Cc: AutoProbe Admin; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; birdie; Winnie Ho;
jas

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SO9MO1MZ9 / SGH3337) / DOA : 09/05/2019

Attachments: COE REBATE.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48

hours.

Thanks

Autoprobe Consultants

Winson

62699235



5/13/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

laxis
Posted: 17-Apr-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyota Wish, 2006 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota vagh, Toyota, Wish, wish, Lised Toyata

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till $19,800 49,780 /yr 22-May-2006 1,784 & i MRV Available
05/2021)

Gﬁﬂﬁw,mmmmTmnsnﬂmnmemewmwwim.Wemlnmmmmm
HM%TQMTWW Cail Us Or Even Better,...

Pasted: 09-May-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyiita Wish, 2006 toyula wish, Toysta Wish, toyots wish, Toyota, Wish, wsh, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till - NA 22-May-2006 1,794 ex - MPV SoLp
05/2021)

Fouted: O1-May-2019  Tags! 2006 Toyoln Wish, 2006 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, Toyota with, Toyola, Wish, wish, Lised! Toyols

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till - NA 22-May-2006 1,794 e = MRV sOLD
05/2021)

In Great Condition. well Kept By Owner, Regularly Serviced, w&iﬂﬂminéo.ﬂlmmmWTrade!nwm Call Now For Viesing Appointment! m

Potted: 18-Mar-2013  Tags 2066 Tovota Wish, 2006 lovold wish, Toyota Wish, Loyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

BlackVue DR750S Car Camera

memw&_mw,mhmMlmmmwmmmmqummmmm‘mumd
Mbeﬂmmsmm,mmmmwmﬁmmdwm.

Find out mote!

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till . NA 24:May-2006 1,794 2 MRV soLD
05/2021)

solid Condition With powerful & Smooth Drive And Quiet Undercarriage, Extremely Well Maintained!| Low Mileage. 100%Accident Free, New Car
Paintwork! Low Fuel Consumption. Flexible In House Loan. No Rep...

Postad: 26-Feb-201%  Togs: 2006 Toyuls Vi, 2006 toyota wish, Tayota Wish, toytta wish, Toyota, Wish, wash, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till . NA 29:May-2006 1,794 cc : M SOLD
05/2026)

Poited! 20-Mac-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyora Wish, 2006 toyota wish, Toyola With, toyotis wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Lsed Tayots

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till $12,800 $7,430 fyr 30-May-2006 1,794 cc - MPV Available
01/2021)

wmumuonmtwwmm,awumu;mmamuM|m,mamwmmwlmmmnmwwmt
After Sales Service M.W'wnhmummnual...

Dickson Automoblle
Posted! 13-May-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyota Wish, 2006 tiyota wish, Toyola Wish, toyota wish, Toygta, \Wish, wish, Lised Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 445,800 $6,490 [yr 06-Jun-2006 1,794 cc 165,133 km MRV Available
05/2026)
Cheapest/Safest Buy, Wish 1mmwssx+omwmmghmvm.mmmwmwwonmmm.m
wwm.:m.lw%m:m‘mm m

Latke View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted; 11-May-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyots Wish, 2006 toyota with, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyots, Wish, wish, Used Toyoti

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till - NA 07-Jun-2006 1,794 cc . MPY SOLD
05/2021)

We Are The COE Speclalist. No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing, 2 Owners With Low Mileage Clocked, Car In Very Good Condition, Full Loan Avallsble!

100% Approval, Trade In Wekome, Bank Loan Available. Please. . P 0 )

Posted: (16-May-2019  Taos: 2006 Toyota Wish, 2006 toyeia wigh, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, with, Lised Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till . NA 08-Jun-2006 1,794 & . MPV SoLD
05/2026)

omwm-murm1aummmmmmmmnmmawﬁumammnm 1 Year Warranty!
STA/VICOM Inspection Welcomie! 100% Impressive! Regular Serviced, ...

CarQuotz Singapore
Posted. 12-May-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyala Wish, 2006 teyoka wish, Toyola Wish, toyota wish, Toyata, Wish, with, Wsed Toyols

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till $16,800 $6,190 Jyr 14-Jun-2006 1,794 cc - MRV Avallable
Compare 05/2021)

httos/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_ca rs/listing.php? BRSR=20&MOD=T0yota&MMO=V\ﬁsh&RPG =208VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD =RGD_ASC 213



